October 13, 1982

El Paso Hatural Gas Company
CS 4289
Farmington, lew Mexico 87401

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is your Applications for Peyxmit to Drill (APDs) for the following
wells:

No. 21 Chacon Jicarilla D, NEYXNE% sec. 21, T. 23 K., R. 3 W., Sandoval
County, New Mexico, Jicarilla Contract 183.

Xo. 11 Jicarilla JV ™KD", SWiigk sec. 10, 7. 23 ., R. 3 W., Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico, Jicarilla Contract JV.

The above meantioned APDs were formerly Odessa Natural Corporation.

The subject approved APDs are Lereby rescinded and returned as requested by
our phone conversation of Octoker 7, 1982.

You are required to reguest surface rehabilitation instructions from this
office if construction activities occurred on the referenced drill sites.

Sincerely yours,
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-~/¢r James F. Sims
District 0Oil and Gas Supervisor
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